

YRHS SCC Meeting Minutes March 19, 2019 Business Centre @ 7:00pm

PRESENT: Mike Haczkewicz, Dennis Nesseth, Johnna McBride, Shelly Westberg, Lisa Washington, Tasso Stamatinos, Dianna Kozak, Candace Karkut, Danielle Maystrowich, Curtis Spelay, Steve Variyan

REGRETS: Teresa Miller, Cheryl Popowich, Sherry Shindle, Jenny McKay, Donna Evans

MOTION: M/S/C to adopt the March 19, 2019 agenda as circulated.MOTION: M/S/C to adopt the January 15, 2019 meeting minutes as presented

PROGRAM PROMOTION:

Old Business:

Defibrillator update: Tasso has a quote for \$1429.00 from Teresa Koroll, this is a sale price.

SRC President Report:

- 1. Raider for a Day summarized our Day that welcomed our Grade 8's. Feedback from the floor was that the Grade 8's were pumped that they were a part of the Hunger Games
- 2. Pink Shirt Day An Anti-bullying celebration day
- 3. Courtyard Social upcoming in Spring
- 4. Soup Haven tomorrow kids are peeling potatoes and helping prepare for the meal
- 5. SPARK Strengthening Positivity and Reinforcing Kindness sample of a "rock" for inspiration

PRINCIPAL'S REPORT:

Recognition / Acknowledgment of Act of Reconciliation – statement of gathering on Treaty 4 Territory.

1. Act of Reconciliation - Recognition of Treaty 4 Territory, traditional territory of Cree, Saulteaux, Assiniboine and Metis.

"In Pursuit of Excellence Since 1967"



- 2. Financial Report: \$4889.28
 - a. Review of money spent for staff appreciation
- 3. Review of important upcoming events some highlights
 - a. March 21 celebration for the elimination of racial discrimination
 - i. Thursday in the gym during RTIme.
 - ii. Student voice students that were trained in Anti-Racism facilitators' training 70 kids from our school attended in Feb. Some of these students will lead the activity in the gym on Thursday
 - March 21 Celebration of Downs' Syndrome Awareness day
 - i. Wear mis-matched socks on Thursday
 - c. Project Lockdown
 - i. May 1
 - ii. Prepare, not Scare
 - iii. What do we do after we are done the "Lockdown" the evacuation process, safe zones, pick up zones....
 - iv. Communication on the event will be forthcoming for all families to be aware of
- 4. Program Promotion

b.

- a. SOS-Q Grades 10 12 Feb. 2018 results
 - i. Color Coding: Blue High, Green adequate, Yellow Concerning, Orange Worrisome, Red – At risk
 - ii. Areas being assessed: internal resilience, extra-curricular activities, external resilience, handling work school pressure, peer relationships, safe and caring schools, self-confidence, school/work integration, utility of school and the overall score
 - iii. Counsellors, VP's spoke to how they are able to utilize the data in these scores with the work they do with students
- 5. Shout Outs: See Principal Report
- 6. Celebrations: Indigenous Student Center Grand Opening excellent turnout, excellent meal, Keynote speaker, Chief Cadmus Delorme, hats off to Diana Kozak, Jess Kyle, and Barb Pelletier
- 2019 2020 School Year Registration Process Dennis Nesseth gave update. Grade 8 registration forms are in the hands of the Grade 8 teachers now, we will get them back after SLConferences. Grade 9-11 have started their online registration process in picking out their classes.
- 8. ASPEN MySchoolSask: new software program training taking place these two weeks. We will be switching over to this program come the fall of 2019.
- 9. Staffing: in the next week or so, we will have some more definitive numbers in regards to staffing for the fall of 2019
 - a. Land Based Learning a priority for us to staff
 - b. Mental Health Counsellor looking to fill another counselling role
 - c. Maulers presentation to the Board last night looking at becoming an educational sponsor, TBD
 - d. Retain current programming enrollment is up, so we shouldn't have to look at cutting any programs

"In Pursuit of Excellence Since 1967"



- Redos Retakes: forming a committee of YRHS teacher representatives from the different departments, to look at what a "redo/retake" will look like – developing criteria for what allows a student to be eligible to redo/retake.
- 11. Vaping Video

Motion: M/S/C The SCC accepted the Principal's report as presented.

SCC Approval / Feedback Requested:

1. Extra-curricular Staff Recognition Proposal – J. Payne

a. Tabled to an electronic vote – Mike will send out in the morning to absent SCC members **Motion:** M/S/C The SCC endorsed Tabled

GSSD Board Report:

Mr. Variyan:

Every board meeting there is an agenda. Steve always reports what happens on the YRHS SCC. Gives credit to YRHS Admin that shares what goes on at the YRHS with the SCC.

In return he shares what he is a part of at them monthly GSSD Board meetings.

GSSD Board meeting discussed:

- HRIS system for payroll and bussing.
- There were presentations from Unions.
- There were financial discussions.
- Theodore Media lime light discussion.

Motion: M/S/C The SCC accepts the GSSD board report.

New Business: nil

SCC Concerns/Comments:

SCC Feedback about the SCC Symposium – the change of venue was poorly communicated to those that had signed up directly with the board office, we had a couple of board members go to YCS and not get the memo about the venue change.

Mentioned that the SCC endorses a couple of our policies related to Grad. One is Senior Skip Day, the second one is the Grad Theme Week Parties. The theme week memo will go out with mid-term mail outs.

"In Pursuit of Excellence Since 1967"



Next Meeting:

Tuesday, May 21, 2019 at 7:00pm YRHS A5

Adjourn: Shelly Westberg adjourned at 8:15 p.m.